M. Waqar Ahmad Khan

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: waqar.phdmath24sns@student.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. M. Waqar Ahmad Khan is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. M. Waqar Ahmad Khan has a PhD in Computational Fluid Dynamics. Dr. M. Waqar Ahmad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
MS in Computational Fluid Mechanics	2020 - 2023
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
PhD in Computational Fluid Dynamics	2020 - 2023
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in CFD	2016 - 2020
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2024- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2024 - 2024
School of Natural Sciences	
Lecturer	2020 - 2024
Preply , 1309 Beacon Street, Suite 300, Brookline, MA 02446	